
Then, Steps बनाइए

1. ह िंदी Sentene के सबसे last sound को प चाहिए

3. Types of sentence देखिये

पहले Plan कीजिये

2. Subject, Verb and Object की प चाि कीहिये

4. Rule apply कीहिये



Present Simple Tense

Positive Sentence: Subject + Verb 1st + Object.

Sound: ता है, ते हैं, ती हैं

Positive Sentence: Subject + Verb 1st+s/es + Object.



Sound: ते हैं

जिक्षक English पढाते हैं!

Subject: जिक्षक

Verb: पढ़ाना

Object: English

जिक्षक English पढाते हैं!

The teacher teaches English

Subject + Verb 1st+s/es + Object



Sound: ते हैं

जिद्यार्थी English सीखते हैं

Subject जिद्यार्थी

Verb: सीखना

Object: English

जिद्यार्थी English सीखते हैं

The students learn English

Subject + Verb 1st + Object



अगर Subject, singular हो,

He, she, it or Name में verb+s/es use करते हैं

She go+es

He read+s

It rain+s

Sonam call+s

तो verb के सार्थs/es Use करते हैं



Negative Sentence: Subject + do/does + not + Verb 1st + Object

Sound: ते हैं, Subject: जिक्षक, Verb: पढ़ाना, Object: English 

जिक्षक English  नही ीं पढाते हैं!

जिक्षक English नही ीं पढाते हैं!

The teacher does not teach English



Sound: ते हैं

जिद्यार्थी English नही ीं सीखते हैं

Subject: जिद्यार्थी

Verb: सीखना

Object: English

जिद्यार्थी English नही ीं सीखते हैं!

The students do not learn English.

Subject + do/does + not + Verb 1st + Object



Yes/ no Question: Do/does + Subject + Verb 1st + Object?

Sound: ते हैं

क्या जिक्षक English पढाते हैं?

Subject: जिक्षक

Verb: पढ़ाना

Object: English

क्या जिक्षक English पढाते हैं?

Does the teacher teach English?



Sound: ते हैं

क्या जिद्यार्थी Englishसीखते हैं?

Subject: जिद्यार्थी

Verb: सीखना

Object: English

क्या जिद्यार्थी English सीखते हैं?

Do the students learn English?

Do/does + Subject + Verb 1st + Object?



Wh family + Do/does + Subject + Verb 1st + Object?

Who: कौन

Whom: जकसे

Whose: जकसका,जकसकी

Which: कौन सा,कौनसी

When: कब

Where: कहााँ

What: क्या

Why: क्योीं

How: कैसे



How much: जकतना

How many: जकतने

Which kind of: जकस तरह का,की

What type of: जकस तरह का,की

What kind of: जकस तरह का,की

Which type of: जकस तरह का,की



Wh family + Do/does + Subject + Verb 1st + Object

Sound: ते हैं

जिक्षक English क्योीं पढाते हैं?

Subject: जिक्षक

Verb: पढ़ाना

Object: English

जिक्षक English क्योीं पढाते हैं?

Why does the teacher teach English?



Sound: ते हैं

कहााँ जिद्यार्थी English सीखते हैं

Subject जिद्यार्थी Verb सीखना Object English

जिक्षक English पढाते हैं!

The teacher teaches English



Present Simple Tense

Subject + Verb 1st+s/es + Object

Sound: ते हैं

ता है, ते हैं, ती हैं

जिक्षक English पढाते हैं!

Subject जिक्षक Verb पढ़ाना Object English

जिक्षक English पढाते हैं!

The teacher teaches English



Present Perfect Tense

Subject + have/has + Verb 3rd form + Object

Subject + have/has + not + Verb 3rd form + ObjectNegative

या है, इ है, ए हैं, चूका है, चुकी है

कुछ बच्चो ने कुछ िाक्य बोले हैं ! Some boys have spoken few sentences.

कुछ बच्चो ने कुछ िाक्य नही ीं बोले हैं !

Some boys have not spoken few sentences.



Present Perfect continuous Tense

Subject + have/has + been + Verb+ing + Object + since/for + time

Subject + have/has + not + been+ Verb+ing + Object +since/for + timeNegative:

से रहा है, से रही है, से रहे है

2 घींटे से िर्ाा हो रही है! It has been raining for two hours.

2 घींटे से िर्ाा नही ीं हो रही है!

It has not been raining for two hours.



Past Simple Tense

Subject + Verb 2nd form + Object

Subject + didn’t + Verb 1st form + ObjectNegative

या, इ, ए

Teacher ने नया अध्याय जिया! The teacher gave a new lesson. 

Teacher ने नया अध्याय नही ीं जिया!

The teacher did not give a new lesson.



Past Continuous Tense

Subject + was/were + Verb+ing + Object

Subject + was/were + not + Verb+ing + ObjectNegative

रहा र्था, रहे रे्थ, रही र्थी

जकसान फसल उगा रहे रे्थ! The farmers were growing the crops.

जकसान फसल नही ीं उगा रहे रे्थ! 

The farmers were not growing the crops



Past Perfect Tense

Subject + had + Verb 3rd form + Object

Subject + had + not + Verb 3rd form + ObjectNegative

या र्था, इ र्थी, ए रे्थ.

लोगो ने जिन की िुरुआत कर ली र्थी! The people had started the day.

लोगो ने जिन की िुरुआत नही ीं की र्थी !

The people had not started the day.



Past Perfect continuous Tense

Subject + had + been + Verb+ing + Object + since/for + time

Subject + had not + been+ Verb+ing + Object + since/for + timeNegative

से रहा र्था, से रही र्थी, से रहे रे्थ.

मििूर सुबह से काम कर रहा र्था ! The labor had been working since morning.

मििूर सुबह से काम नही ीं कर रहा र्था !

The labor had not been working since morning.



Future Simple Tense

Subject +  Will + Verb 1st form + Object

Subject +  Will + not + Verb 1st form + ObjectNegative

गा, गे, गी

जिद्यार्थी अपना लक्ष्य तय करेगा ! The student will decide his career.

जिद्यार्थी अपना लक्ष्य तय नही ीं करेगा !

The student will not decide his career.



Future Continuous Tense

Subject + will be + Verb+ing + Object

Subject + will not + be + Verb+ing + ObjectNegative

रहा होगा, रही होगी, रहे होींगे

पुजलस चोर को पकड़ रही होगी! The police will be catching the thief.

पुजलस चोर को नही ीं पकड़ रही होगी!

The police will not be catching the thief.



Future Perfect Tense

Subject + will have + Verb 3rd form + Object

Subject + will have + not + Verb 3rd form + ObjectNegative

या होगा. इ होगी, ए होींगे!

बस तब तक चली गई होगी ! The bus will have gone by then.

बस तब तक नही ीं गई होगी ! 

The bus will not have gone by then.



Future Perfect continuous Tense

Subject + will have + been + Verb+ing + Object + time.

Subject + will have + not + been+ Verb+ing + ObjectNegative

ता रहा होगा, ते रहे होींगे,ती रही होगी

नेता सुबह से भार्ण िेता आ रहा होगा! The leader will have been addressing from morning. 

नेता सुबह से भार्ण िेता नही ींआ रहा होगा!

The leader will have not been addressing from morning. 


